Wesley Barker

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Friday, May 12, 2023 7:48 AM

Wesley Barker; Mary Bryant

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name

Last Name

Date

Address1

Address2

City

State

Zip

Is this address located
within the corporate limits
of the Town of Carrboro?
Is this address located
within the Town's ETJ,
Planning Jurisdiction, or
Northern Transition Area?

Telephone (111)-111-1111

Email Address

Huru

Price
5/12/2023
401 NC 54
Apt. E-16
Carrboro
NC

27510

Yes

Unsure

9848959079

yohuru@yahoo.com

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town.
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.

What Year Were You Born?
Race
Sex

Ethnicity

1974
African American
Male

Field not completed.



Occupation

Are you a registered Orange
County Voter?

Length of Residence in
Orange County

Length of Residence in the
Town of Carrboro

| wish to be considered for
appointment to the
following
committee/board(s) (Select
no more than two (2)):

Advisory Board Preference

Other (advisory board not
listed):

**Employer/Self Employed
Number of Years Employed

** Provide examples of how
you are involved in the
promotion of travel and
tourism in the Town of
Carrboro.

Community
Activities/Organizational
Memberships

Relevant Experience:

Manager

Yes

25 years

18

Tourism Development Authority*

Tourism Development Authority

Field not completed.

Amante Pizza
20

Working at the Cat's Cradle for over 10 years, | have a front
row seat to the promotion of the area via a live open-space
venue that has hosted many events, both local and widely
known, ranging from music to comedy, film, books, etc.

I have worked for and on the CFF for nearly a decade. The
Carrboro Film Fest has "brought the world" to Carrboro through
film. Showcasing the talent of local, national and international
filmmakers to people in the area.

In 2020 | volunteered on the Graham st. Mini Con sponsored
and hosted by The Baxter. The Mini Con was a convention,
gathering artists that worked not only in the comic book
community but also in the fields of television and film, music
and gaming.

WCOM radio DJ
Carrboro Film Fest
The Mini Con at The Baxter

I have lived in the Carrboro area for many years now, working
at Amante Pizza, Cats Cradle and Visit Video. That location of
300 E. Main st. is very popular for people visiting the area, not
just from out of town but even the adjoining area of UNC-
Chapel Hill.



Reasons You Wish to be
Appointed

We believe as a Town and
as a Town Council that
racial equity and diversity
and inclusion are important.
Please tell us your thoughts
about this and why they are
important not only in
advisory board/commission
work but also in all facets of
local government and
community work.

Have you ever served on
any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?

If yes, which one(s)?

Are you currently serving on
a Town Board or
Committee?

If yes, are you applying for a
third consecutive term?

If yes, please describe how
you meet one, or more, of
the following exceptions
noted below.

| have also served on the Carrboro Film Fest, volunteering for 3
years and then on the artistic board for the past 5 years.

Having been a local resident for years, | would like to help to
help in the positive promotion of our area. This is something
that helps not only visitors but local residents, through
monetary spending and investment in local businesses,
exposing the community to different cultures and ideas and
uplifting the general outlook of the area, as a whole.

It's not just important but fundamental/ essential. Even IF the
area was totally composed of a population composed of near
identical cultural, ideological and biological backgrounds, there
would STILL be a need of different people to provide different
perspectives... Different points of view on any given situation.
This idea is magnified with any increase in citizen number or
'difference.’

No

Field not completed.

No

No

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 2:52 PM

To: Wesley Barker; mbryant@carrboronc.gov

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Name: Tourism Development Authority
Chair Name Marlin Fludd (Jon Hartman-Brown)
Applicant First Name: Huru

Applicant Last Name: Price

1. Has the applicant No

previously served on this or
another advisory board?

2. If yes, how many total Field not completed.
years have they served?

3. Is the applicant already No
serving on this advisory

board and seeking
reappointment to their

second, full term?

4. Is the applicant already No
serving on this advisory

board and completed their

two full terms?

5. Is the applicant applying Yes
for a special or expert seat
on the advisory board?

6. If yes, which seat? active in the promotion of travel and tourism in the town

7. Did the applicant attend No
an advisory board meeting?

8. If applicant did not Yes
attend an advisory board
meeting, did you contact
them via phone or email?



9. Applicant has Yes
demonstrated a clear
understanding of the time
commitment, roles, and
responsibilities of serving

on the advisory board:

10. If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

11. In addition to your Diversity, Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills
comments above, please
check other qualities that
the applicant offers that
would help the Advisory
Board meet its goals for
community representation.
Please note that candidates
who do not meet any of
these qualities are still
eligible for appointment.
Please communicate any
urgent needs and priorities
for Advisory Board
composition to your Town
Council liaison.

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




